From: Ted Wozniak [mailto:twozniak@vcm.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 1:14 PM
To: Amanda Potestato; fundrelations

Subject: Victory RS Small Cap Growth Update

Amanda-

The Victory RS Small Cap Growth Fund will reopen to existing and new investors, effective September
11, 2017, and a special income and capital gain distribution of approximately $4.84 per share,
representing 5.9% of the fund as of 8/31/2017, will take place on September 8, 2017.

In April 2015, we closed the Victory RS Small Cap Growth Fund to new investors to ensure that the size
of the fund did not impair our continued ability to provide the long-term performance our clients expect
from our disciplined, research-intensive approach.

We are now reopening the fund given additional capacity resulting from an institutional client’s decision
to rebalance its small cap exposure. The client will remain invested in the fund at a smaller

allocation. Given the importance of protecting existing shareholders, the fund will be making a capital
gain distribution to ensure that realized gains are distributed fairly to all existing shareholders before the
institutional client's rebalancing occurs.

Victory RS Small Cap Growth Fund Income and Cap Gain Distributions

Record Date: 9/6/2017

Ex-Date: 9/7/2017

Pay Date: 9/8/2017

Fund Name Ticker
VICTORY RS SMALL CAP GROWTH FUND CLASS A RSEGX
VICTORY RS SMALL CAP GROWTH FUND CLASS C REGWX
VICTORY RS SMALL CAP GROWTH FUND CLASS R RSEKX
VICTORY RS SMALL CAP GROWTH FUND CLASS Y RSYEX
VICTORY RS SMALL CAP GROWTH FUND CLASS R6 RSEJX

As always, we thank you for your business and placing your trust in RS Investments, a Victory Capital
investment franchise. We are committed to your success and the success of your clients.

Theodore R. Wozniak, CFA
Sr. National Account Executive
Cell: 484.889.0893

Email: twozniak@vcm.com

/
Victory!

Victory Capital provides institutions, financial advisors, and retirement platforms with a variety of
investment vehicles, including separately managed accounts, collective trusts, mutual funds, ETFs and
UMA/SMA vehicles. Any information contained in or attached to this email applies to the specified
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investment vehicle and may not necessarily apply to other vehicles. For more information, visit
WWW.vcm.com.

This message and any attachments are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized use or dissemination is prohibited. All email sent to or from our
system is subject to review and retention and its confidentiality is not guaranteed. Nothing contained in this email
shall be considered an offer or solicitation with respect to the purchase or sale of any security in any jurisdiction
where such an offer or solicitation would be illegal. Neither Victory Capital Management Inc. nor any of its affiliates
represent that any of the information contained herein is accurate, complete or up to date, nor shall Victory Capital
Management have any responsibility to update any opinions or other information contained herein.

Associate of Victory Capital Advisers, Inc. (VCA), member FINRA/SIPC. Visit www.victoryfunds.com or
www.victorysharesliterature.com for a current prospectus. Past performance does not guarantee future results.
Investing involves risk, including potential loss of principal.
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